

Shahmetra Sanchez

Registered Nurse

New Orleans, LA 70131

ss35406@gmail.com

+1 504 877 4224

New graduate RN. Currently working IN Pediatric ER.

Licensed Practical Nurse with 11 years experience in healthcare. To obtain a job as an RN which includes caring, treating, and/or observation of the ill, injured, and for the maintenance of the health of others and the promotion of health care.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Children's Hospital of New Orleans - New Orleans, LA

January 2022 to Present

Working in pediatric ER.. providing critical

Care to patients.. starting IVs, giving IV Push meds, IV Therapy, assisting with trauma. Triaging, behavioral health, etc

LPN

Correct Care Solutions - New Orleans, LA

June 2018 to Present

Responsibilities providing medical screening to arrestee upon entering. Orleans Parish prison.. Administer med and injections as ordered.. Provide HIV/AIDS test to individuals that agree to have test don't. Administration of Medicine as ordered to inmates on assigned pods.. direct observation and care for detox inmate.. performed detox assessment and administration of detox meds per protocols

Accomplishments

I really enjoyed learn about different size of the nursing field.. It held me to understand that criminal need as just as much humans as regular law bidding citizens and they also require healthcare..

Skills Used

How to draw blood, start IVs on inmates.. How to administer IV meds..

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Cobalt Rehabilitation Hospital - New Orleans, LA

January 2019 to May 2020

Assist individuals with a disability and/or chronic illness to attain and maintain maximum function. Assist clients in adapting to an altered lifestyle, while providing a therapeutic environment for client's and their family's development. Administration of daily medication as ordered. assist the RN with Admits and discharges..

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Crescent Care - New Orleans, LA

January 2017 to April 2019

Working in clinic setting with pediatric patients/adolescents, and adult patients administration of med, evasive procedures, injection..Detox assessment and administration of detox medication.. Assist physician with charting and ordering different procedures from patients. HIV TESTING, prep, pep start..

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

CareLink, Inc. - New Orleans, LA

October 2016 to April 2019

Provide care and treat a variety of patients. Patient ages may range from infants and young mothers who are recovering from childbirth to the elderly who are coping with chronic illness. Assessment of vital signs and assisting with pt teaching. Provide wound care and admin of meds as ordered..

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Children's Hospital New Orleans - New Orleans, LA

June 2016 to December 2016

Working in specialty clinic with pediatric patients, administration of med, evasive procedures, injection.. Assist physician with charting and ordering different procedures from kids..

LPN

Ochsner Health System - Belle Chasse, LA

June 2015 to June 2016

Accurately recorded and reported test results according to established procedures.Recorded known control values from technical instruments to ensure reliability and accuracy in test results reporting.Recorded patients' medical history, vital statistics and test results in medical records.Developed and maintained quality care systems and standards, including but not limited to, creating and improving medical protocols/guidelines. Administered injection per doctor's orders. Scheduled labs and specialty appointments for patients.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Correct Health Llc - Gretna, LA

June 2013 to June 2015

Responsibilities

Work in take medical providing medical screening to arrestee upon entering Jefferson Parish Correctional Center. Administer med and injections as ordered.. Provide HIV/AIDS test to individuals that agree to have test don't.. Assess and provide medication and detox protocols to inmates in intake setting..

Accomplishments

I really enjoyed learn about different size of the nursing field.. It held me to understand that criminal need as just as much humans as regular law bidding citizens and they also require healthcare..

Skills Used

How to draw blood, start IVs on inmates.. How to administer IV meds..

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Ochsner Health System - Belle Chasse, LA

August 2012 to April 2013

Accurately recorded and reported test results according to established procedures. Recorded known control values from technical instruments to ensure reliability and accuracy in test results reporting. Recorded patients' medical history, vital statistics and test results in medical records. Developed and maintained quality care systems and standards, including but not limited to, creating and improving medical protocols/guidelines. Administered injection per doctor's orders. Scheduled labs and specialty appointments for patients.

LPN

Marrero Healthcare Center - Marrero, LA
July 2011 to December 2012

Worked with nurses aids to provide total care for residents on daily basis
Completed daily assessments and charting for residents on skilled nursing program
Administered resident medication per times stated on M.A.R.S.
Admitted and discharged residents
Collaborated with physicians in providing best possible care for each patient.
Performed Accu checks daily at scheduled times and administered sliding scale insulin if needed.

LPN

St. Luke's Living Center - New Orleans, LA
January 2011 to April 2011

Worked with nurses aids to provide total care for residents on daily basis
Completed daily assessments and charting for residents on skilled nursing program
Administered resident medication per times stated on M.A.R.S
Admitted and discharged residents
Collaborated with physicians in providing best possible care for each patient.
Performed Accu checks daily at scheduled times and administered sliding scale insulin if needed.

Education

Registered Nurse in Nursing

Delgado Charity School of Nursing - New Orleans, LA
June 2020 to December 2021

Diploma in Clinical Training Sites

Nunez Community College - Chalmette, LA
2010

High school diploma

Ochsner Medical Center Notheshore
2010

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: January 2022

State: LA

Skills

- Home Health (5 years)
- Staff Nurse (10+ years)
- LPN (10+ years)
- LVN
- Pediatrics (6 years)
- Microsoft Word (10+ years)
- Microsoft Office (10+ years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Medical Office Experience (9 years)
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience (5 years)
- Epic (10+ years)
- Phlebotomy (3 years)
- Triage (10+ years)
- Venipuncture (7 years)
- Medical Records (10+ years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

LPN

Assessments

Work Style: Conscientiousness — Highly Proficient

November 2020

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Clinical Judgment — Proficient

November 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Patient-focused care — Proficient

April 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Clinical judgment — Proficient

November 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

August 2021

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.